

HANNAH TRIPP

CONTACT

 Van Nuys, CA 91405

 (908) 938-3178

 Hannahtripp90@gmail.com

 <https://www.htripp.com/>

SKILLS

- Adobe Premiere
- Avid
- Final Cut Pro
- After Effects
- Photoshop
- File Sharing (Aspera, Box, FTP)
- Post Production Workflow
- Video Editing
- Adobe Systems

Knowledgeable Trailer Editor with 7 years of experience covering Broadcast and Theatrical content. With work that has been featured by Disney, Netflix, Universal, and others. Adept at multitasking and handling stressful situations while maintaining accuracy and professionalism. Motivated to learn, grow and excel in editing.

WORK HISTORY

May 2022 - January 2024

Editor *TRANSIT*, Los Angeles, CA

- Managed multiple projects simultaneously, ensuring timely delivery of high-quality editorial work.
- Contributed to successful marketing campaigns by creating engaging promotional videos.

October 2020 - April 2022

Assistant Editor *The Refinery Creative*, Sherman Oaks, CA

- Streamlined workflow by organizing and managing digital assets efficiently.
- Optimized projects for various platforms, ensuring compatibility and maintaining visual quality across devices.

October 2020 - August 2021

Freelance Assistant Editor *Buzzfeed*, Hollywood, CA

- Streamlined workflow by organizing and managing digital assets efficiently.
- Synchronized multiple camera angles to create dynamic multi-camera edits.

April 2019 - March 2021

Freelance Editor *Animal Magic Film*, Los Angeles, CA

- Perform post-production work for 4 mini documentaries, including assembling raw material, editing sound and sequences and providing final product.

February 2017 - February 2020

Assistant Editor/Jr. Editor *The Propeller Group*

- Responsible for creative editing of various theatrical and broadcast campaigns
- Trained 4 new hires in Assistant Editor position
- Assisted in post-production editing tasks for faster project completion and delivery to clients.

EDUCATION

Elon University

Bachelor of Arts Media Arts and Entertainment